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DATE: May 19, 2021
TO: PVAMU Students
FROM: Sarina Willis, PhD%"*']

Vice President for Enroliment Management

RE: Summer 2021 Funding Support

HEERF Il FUNDS

As a result of the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSA): Higher
Education Emergency Relief Fund of 2021, also known as HEERF Il, the Federal Government has
allocated PVAMU and other universities additional funding to prevent, prepare for, and respond to
coronavirus and the ongoing impact of the pandemic.

The university is allocating $10,876,464 of these funds in the form of emergency financial aid grants for
summer 2021, fall 2021, and spring 2022. We anticipate the summer grant amounts being a minimum
of $1,000 per student.

Additional information about the funds, eligibility, the award process, and deadlines will be available on
the Coronavirus update webpage beginning Tuesday, May 25, 2021. Students must be registered for
summer to qualify.

PANTHER SUCCESS GRANT

Panther Success Grants (PSG) will be disbursed to eligible undergraduate students for summer 2021.
There is no need to apply; students will receive a communication if a grant is applied to their account.
Awarding will begin on May 25 and will be disbursed daily after that until all eligible students have been
awarded. A naotification of award will be sent via the Panther Tracks portal. The maximum grant will be
$2,000 for the semester, and the award is applied directly to the student’s account.
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